
 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services  
Central Purchasing Division 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 3/26/2014 Solicitation No. 0450000004 

Requisition No. 0450000060 Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:       3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services, 
Central Purchasing Division 
Will Rogers Building 
2401 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 116 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Jacob Charries  
Contracting Officer  

( 405 ) - 522 - 1040  
Phone  Number  

Jacob.Charries@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Please see below answers to vendor questions. No further questions will be accepted 
 
1. Would you accept “laminate wood” that will match exact style, shape and size of requested items? 
 
Yes, if specified, with cherry veneer standard finish and trimmed with hardwood is acceptable. 
 
2. Are we matching existing product? 
 
No 
 
3. If overheads are to be wall hung, what is the required weight capacity? 
 
5 pounds per linear inch of shelf. 
 
4. Is this a first floor delivery? 
 
Yes 
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Description of Amendment - continuing 
5. Is there a loading dock? 
 
No 
 
6. On the seating: Must they have wood arm caps and wood base?   
 
Yes 
 
7. On the seating: Must they have nail head trim?  
 
Not required 
 
8. On the seating: Must the chair have tufting? 
 
Not required 
 
9. Item: C.2.11 Does not have a specific model number requested, however, when I looked up item: C.2.1.1.5 
the model number was to the peninsula shape shell desk. Do you have a model number that reflects the description of 
the double lateral credenza? 
 
(C.2.11) non-existent, use C.2.1.1:  The model # is C.2.1.1.5.   The double lateral credenza is model # C.2.1.2.5 
 
10. Item: C.2.5.2.5. shows a conference table base that seems to be a special item. Do you have a description 
of the base (i.e. dimensions, etc.). 
 
The table is 60” x  60” on the top with a monopoint “X” base for this table (no larger than 30”x 30”). 
 
11. On all of the items it states the model or “approved equal”. Does the product/manufacturer that we specify 
need to be approved in advance? 
 
No. Equivalency will be determined at the time of evaluation  
 
12. Do you have the AutoCAD layout of the floor plan? If so, could you provide that to us for the drawing 
purposes? 
 
No 
 
13. Are all the offices laminate besides the Executive Director? 
 
Yes 
 
14. What is the special on C.2.5.2 and C.2.5.3, is it a finish special or a size, can you provide more information 
like the SOR#? 
 
The finishes are all standard finishes.  The table is 60” x 60” on the top with a monopoint “X” base for this table (no 
larger than 30” x 30”). 
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Description of Amendment - continuing 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

   

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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